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M Gmail

RE: ORR 23-9067 FW: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

Jones, Kourtney <KoJones@atlantaga.gov> Tue, Aug 1, 2023 at 9:50 AM
To: "MADVIDEOS@GMAIL.COM" <MADVIDEOS@gmail.com>
Cc: "Harris, Kenneth D." <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov>

Your request was received and assigned to Ofc. Harris. Your ORR number is 23-9067.

From: Open Records Police

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:01 PM

To: Jones, Kourtney <KoJones@atlantaGA.gov>
Subject: FW: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

From: apdwebmaster <Apdwebmaster@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Open Records Police <OpenRecords-Police@AtlantaGa.Gov>
Subject: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Open Records Request
Date & Time: 07/30/2023 11:56 AM
Response #: 35094

Submitter ID: 64866

IP address: 2601:102:4100:1bc0:d804:491b:3976:4994
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Time to
complete:

Survey Details

Page 1
1.
First Name
Last Name
Company
Address

Phone Number

Fax Number

Email Address

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=afcdc1bee7&view=pt&search=a...impl=msg-a:r6864494731449586281&simpl=msg-f:1773149759339999969

7 min. , 56 sec.

Georgia Open Records Act
Online Open Records Request Form

APD Open Records Unit | 226 Peachtree St SW | Atlanta, Ga. 30303
Phone (404) 546-7448| Fax (404) 653-7987

Requestor Contact Information

Bill

SOS

Not answered

(706) 222-2222

Not answered

MADVIDEOS@GMAIL.COM

Requested Document(s)

8/2/23, 10:26 PM
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[x] 911 Recording [*] Incident Report(s) [ 1Accident [ ] Calls for Service
Report(s) List

[ ] CAD Report [ 1 Crime Statistics [x] Personnel File [x] Disciplinary Files

(OPS)

[x] Photographs [x] Bodycam video [ ] Traffic Camera [ ]License and
Video Permits

[ ] Other

3. Detailed Information

Case Number(s): Not answered

Incident Date/Date Not answered

Range

Type of Call Not answered

Time (AM/PM) Not answered

Location of Incident Not answered

Phone number call was Not answered
made from

[ ] Court case pending?

Additional Information

In regards to NICHOLAS John DIMAURO People soft 32929 | am requesting the following
Disciplinary file

video interviews related to any internal investigation, | have audio interviews, | just want video
Image on file

1st page of all use of force incidents

personnel file

Any available body or dash cam

Public complaint file

Please direct questions to the Open Records Office by calling (404) 546-7448 or by visiting
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www.atlantapd.org. Please be advised that pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-18-71 a research fee not to
exceed the hourly rate of the lowest paid, full time employee capable of researching the requested
information may be associated with your request. In addition, there may be a cost of $0.10 per page
for copies and $1.00 per disc or tape used for your request. Documents and materials will be emailed
to the contact email address provided unless otherwise specified by the requestor. You will be
contacted when your information is ready.

PLEASE DO NOT SUBMIT PRE-PAYMENT YOU WILL RECEIVE AN INVOICE

Thank you,
Atlanta Police Department

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.

Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov> Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 2:31 PM
To: "MADVIDEOS@GMAIL.COM" <MADVIDEOS@gmail.com>

Good afternoon,

Please see attached file.

Officer K. Harris

Officer K. Harris
Atlanta Police Department
Open Records

From: Jones, Kourtney <KoJones@atlantaGA.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:50 AM

To: MADVIDEOS@GMAIL.COM <MADVIDEOS@GMAIL.COM>

Cc: Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@ AtlantaGa.Gov>

Subject: RE: ORR 23-9067 FW: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

2 attachments

o 23-9067 INVOICE.pdf
— 125K
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@] INVOICE Letter.docx
62K

Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com> Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 2:52 PM
To: "Harris, Kenneth D." <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov>

wow, another all $0 columns, incredible. Can you give me a real invoice? One that states what | am being charged for,
is that too much to ask? Does that exceed your mental capacity? Or are you just that lazy? ? Do you know what prior
restraint is? It is when you charge ridiculous fees to prevet me from publishing my story, it's any action taken to do so,
strange | am explaining law to a law man Your fee's are way out of line. | really don't have time to report you to the
AG so consider this a letter of intent to do so. Please provide an invoice with actual materials, numbers, costs for what
| am paying for. Understand | have most of what you are giving me, In regards to these cops | have already published
a couple of those videos without your help.

| am guessing you don't have to redact as it has already been redacted, how do | know? Because | got the records
from Jill Dalon at the Georgia POST Council. Your redactions should be extremely limited bud. http://shieldsofshame.
com/open-records/ notice how you are in the red, you know why you are in the red? Because your agency can't get it
together. Not even for a simple invoice. The lack of knowledge at your agency is mind boggling.

One of your shamed cops https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U93Mo1c00KE&t=1s Here is Brian

Thomas https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xa_H_ 2Jyy98&t=39s

Now, follow the law because you are NOT above it!

Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov> Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 2:55 PM
To: Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com>

The estimate clearly states 8.25 hours for "# Of Hours to Search, Review, Copy". The row with
$0 clearly falls under " additional costs may apply", which you were not charged. If you would
like to move forward with this request, please follow the instructions provided. If not, please
advise and | will close out your request.

Best,

Officer K. Harris

Officer K. Harris
Atlanta Police Department
Open Records

From: Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ORR 23-9067 FW: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com> Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 2:58 PM
To: "Harris, Kenneth D." <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov>, Kristen Settlemire <KSettlemire@law.ga.gov>
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Your invoice states hours, not materials. WHAT AM | PAYING FOR? Body cam, documents?? for you to assess the
hourly rate surely you based that off the knowledge of existing materials to redact and release, what are they????

Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov> Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 3:12 PM
To: Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com>

Mr. Blume,

You have been extremely rude, and incredibly disrespectful. Due to that, this will be my last
communication with you unless you would like to move forward with this request. The hours estimated
are for the time it takes our unit and and additional units to search, gather, review, redact, and provide the
information you requested. So again, if you would like to move forward with this request, please follow
the instructions provided. If not, please advise and I will close out your request.

Officer K. Harris

Officer K. Harris
Atlanta Police Department
Open Records

From: Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:58 PM

To: Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@ AtlantaGa.Gov>; Kristen Settlemire <KSettlemire@law.ga.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: ORR 23-9067 FW: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com> Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 4:.08 PM
To: "Harris, Kenneth D." <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov>

Please escalate this request to internal affairs for review and also my complaint of excessive fee's with no real way for
me to ascertain what | am paying for. So This is a complaint and | am asking you to forward this to IA, also refrain from
interjecting your feelings while you are acting on behalf of the Atlanta Police Department. | suggest you visit the 1st
amendment. You are expected to take criticism as the supreme court has upheld many times as protected speech.
Your ratiltory remarks are in violation of my 1st amendment as you took action to prevent it.

I look forward to hearing from Internal Affairs on this matter.

Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@atlantaga.gov> Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 4:16 PM
To: Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com>

You would have to submit your own complaint. Their contact information can be found on the Atlanta
Police Department website.

Best,
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Officer K. Harris

Officer K. Harris
Atlanta Police Department
Open Records

From: Billy Blume <madvideos@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:08 PM
To: Harris, Kenneth D. <KDHarris@AtlantaGa.Gov>
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